

*Everyone please feel free to edit the followings.*

## Time

2018 March 12 9am-10am (US Pacific Time)

## Attendees

*<Please write your name>*

Toru Furusawa (NTT Communications)

Arturo Mayoral (Telefónica)

Roberto Morro (TIM)

Jimmy Jin (Oplink)

## Agenda

*<Please add topic(s) you want to discuss>*

- Current Progress Status (Toru)
- Test Plan (Toru)

## Recording

<https://drive.google.com/open?id=12mIK1N-Bp76aw-0TKvK4dyeT2GGgcPDD>

## Materials

*<Please upload the slides to ODTN Wiki or ONF's G Suite ODTN folder, and add the link>*

Progress and Test Plan

<https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1t0ir-oP9EqD7gh0OzK2y0VduzmPvYwZ-f4fxToPquQg>

## Status Update

*<Please write your update in advance>*

# Meeting Notes

After the meeting, Toru will follow up:

- Ask the status of OpenConfig related documents preparation to Nokia, NEC and Infinera
- Share the info to login remotely to NTT Com's lab network, and ask Nokia's preparation status

# Next Week Agenda

Discuss system architecture for phase 1.5, especially whether adopting OLS Controller or not (if we can get info from Infinera)

Review updated TAPI-2.0.2 based models (to be shared soon) for phase 1.0

Discuss OpenConfig models for phase 1.0 (if we get another information from Nokia, NEC or Infinera)